NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS
FROM AIKEN COUNTY
THE HONORABLE Michael G. Nettles
June 27, 2013

Indictment # 2013GS0200593 & 2013GS0200590

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -- Respondent
VS.

Barry Eugene Lafavor - Appellant

NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL

Barry Eugene Lafavor had a trial and was convicted of Criminal Sexual Conduct
with a minor 3rd Degree (Two Counts) on June 26, 2013 before the Honorable Michael G.
Nettles, III in Aiken, South Carolina. He appeals his conviction and sentence.

Other Counsel of record is:
Ashley Lane Agnew
Assistant Solicitor

Second Judicial Circuit

P.O. Drawer 3368
Aiken, SC 29802

RECEIVE]
JUL 0 3 2013

55 Gourt of Appaals



NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
State of South Carolina

Vs:

Barry Eugene Lafavor- Appellant
2013GS0200593 & 2013GS0200590

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Lekehia Curry, do herby certify that I have this day served the original of
Appellate’s Notice to Appeal upon the South Carolina: Court of Appeals, and copies of
Appellate’s Notice of Intent to Appeal to the Clerk of Court of Aiken County, and to J.
Strom Thurmond, Solicitor, Second Judicial Circuit, by placing same in the United States
Mail properly addressed and with correct postage affixed thereto:

South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29211

South Carolina Commission
Of Appellate Defense

P. O. Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211

Clerk of Court

Aiken County Judicial Circuit
Post Office Box 583

Aiken, SC 29802

The State of South Carolina Office of the Solicitor
Second Judicial Circuit

Post Office Box 3368

Aiken, SC 29802

Dated this y\,r[‘h day of() Woarr— 2013

MumC/\/f

Lekehia C. Curry v R N
Secretary to Appellant’s Attorney g’? e E{' S V 6‘45}
Post Office Drawer 2247 JUL 0 3 2013

Aiken, SC 29802
8L Lour g Appeals



INDICTMENT FOR
CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)

COUNTY OF AIKEN ) MINOR THIRD DEGREE
)

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their cath:

That BARRY E. LAFAVOR, being over the age of fourteen (14) years, did in
Aiken County at divers times on or between July 5, 2011 and May 1, 2012, wilfully and
lewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body of
Alexis Mikell, a child under the age of sixteen (16) years, with the intent of arousing,
appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual desires of himself or such child.
All in violation of §16-03-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

o me/w L()ﬂg(// |

TROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR




WITMESSES : DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200590

Ail2n County Sheriff The State of South Carolina

Kim Sievers County of Aiken

Law Enforcement Case #: 12-024433

A COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER APRIL TERM 2013
2012A0210900070 "’!i-!-ii")@?s#?h&@\
| f,j,w, e THE STATE
(/ \kk:u((\f %{S VS.
e e e
e BARRY E. LAFAVOR
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Anue AR
Hoorre 77 Fel)
CDR #: 3661
Foreperson of Grand Jury H
Date: April 4, 2013 Indictment for
VERDICT

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

. J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury

. Date:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

)

) CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
)

)

COUNTY OF AIKEN MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 15, 2013, the Grand Jurors of

Aiken County present upon their oath:

That BARRY E. LAFAVOR, being over the age of fourteen (14) years, did in
Aiken County at divers timés on or between July 4, 2011 and May 1, 2012, wilfully and
tewdly commit or attempt to commit a lewd or lascivious act upon or with the body of
Brianna Mikell, a child under the age of sixteen (18) years, with the intent of arousing,
appealing to, or gratifying the lust, passions and sexual desires of himself or such child.
Al in violation of §16-03-655 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

J. ijom THURMOND, SOLICITOR
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WITNESSES
Aiken County Sheriff
Kirn Sievers

Law Enforcement Case #: 12-024433

DOCKET NO. 2013GS0200593

The State of South Carolina
County of Aiken

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ALA
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER APRIL TERM 2013
2012A0210200607 LLER ' 1_2\.)20\:;_;_
o Al THE STATE
\.O O RG .\Zr ng VvS.
SO st oSy

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Taws B lo

BARRY E. LAFAVOR

CDR #: 3661

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: April 4, 2013

VERDICT

indictment for

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
MINOR THIRD DEGREE

§ 16-03-0655(C)

Foreperson of Petit Jury
_ Date:

J. STROM THURMOND, SOLICITOR



' ARREST WARRANT

2012A0210900070

. State of South Carofina (or ondinence of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ MI . D Municipaiity of
THE STATE
Barry E Lafavor
Address: 1057 Adams Ave
Aiken, SC 29803- . » o
Phone: SSN: 249-15-6173
Sex_}:i__ Raca: W Height 5 7 weight 140

OL State: OL® 008102803

ooB: 9/11/1959 Agency ORI & SC0020000

Prosecuting Agency:  Aiken County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Inv. Kim Sievers - 4511

Offense: Sex / Criminal sexual-conduct with minor, 3rd

degree - Commit/Atternpt Lewd act (victim under

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) ORIGINAL :?m by |
K] Coumty  [T] Municipalty of ) AFFIDAVIT eeas

Aiken A ) ‘
Personatly appesred before me the sffant Inv. Kim Sievers who
being duty swom deposes and says thal defendant Barry E Lafavor

“Wmmmmm«\ww 77 42011
Countyl ~ E]Munk:ipamyof

volate the ciminal laws of the
Aiken )

in the following particilars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sey / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 vrs
& actor over 14 yrs) .

IWMMM'~hMmmmemmmmmd

above did commit
mmwwmmmmmmamsodmnmm:

Between July 4, 2011 and May 1, 2012 at 1657 Adams Avenue in Aiken County,S.C. the defendant, Barry LaFavor age 52, did

wilfully end lewdly touch the vaginal area of the 12 yoa victim with the intent to arouse or appeal to his sexual desires. This act
being in violation of S.C Code 16-3-655 C as amended.

Oftense Code: 3661 A

~ CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-03-0655(C) : Signature of Affiant S = H-L(S1)
Ths - warrant s~ CERTIFIED — FOR 1 "o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - : )

: D County! D Municipafity of . @ ; [:] Municipaity of e ) Affiants Address 420 Hampton Avenue North East

‘ . The accused ~ Ty - Aiken, SC 29801-
5 to be arested and broughl before me to be Aiken ot .

dealt with according to the law.

-

"=

Sionature of xige

Date:

Ls.)

[

' : RETURN
A copy of this amest waram was detiversd to

derncant “Recey Lok or
on 1011 —t3.
/
5o
RETURN WARRANT TO:
‘ General Sessions '
P O Box 583

109 Park Avenue
" Aiken, SC 29802

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL ===

ORIGINAL

Affiant's Teiephone  (803)642-1763

o ARREST WARRANT

-
. -

TO ANY LAW ENFORGEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

naﬂpeomgfrunheaboveamdavnlhatmaramasonabtengndatobelievethat

on orabout 7/ 472011 defendamt  Barry E Lafavor
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ondinance of

X County ] Municipality of Aiken -

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16

) as set forth betow:

New Ellenton, SC 29809
j Judge's Tekephone ~ (803)652-3609
D.Munid?al

) tasuingCout (] Magistrate -
ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | ORIGINAL Lo e
K] Coumtyr [] Mumcpasty of ) AFFIDAVIT el
2012A0210200607 Atken ) |
3:“"5 ossomncmounayd Personally appesred before me the smant Inv Kim Sievers who
" D > bemg duly swom deposss snd says that defendat  Barry Eugene Lafavor '
Atken did within this county and state on orabowt 7/ 4/201] viclate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carclina (or ordnence of County/ D Murucipality of Atken )
THE STATE 12-024433 in the folowng pertculars '
agamnst .
Barry Eugene Lafavor : DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  gex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (v ictm undur 16 vre
& actor over 14 yrs)
Address 1057 Adams Ave
Atken, SC 29803 | frther siate that there is probable cause to behove Mat the defendant named above dd  commi
Phone SSN 249-15-6173 the cnme set forth and that probeble cause s based on the followng facts
(S M Reow W Mewtt 57 Weg 140 {;poN INFORMATION AND BELIEF BETWEEN JULY 4, 2011 AND MAY 1 2012 THE DEFENDANT BARRY LAFAVOR (52
OLsSwte _SC__ OL* 008102803 YOA) DID WILFULLY AND LEWDLY COMMIT A SEXUAL BATTERY UPON THE BODY OF THE VICTIM BY TOUCIIING
oos  9/11/1959 Agency ORI #  SC0020000 THE VICTIM'S (BRIANNA MIKELL-11 YOA) VAGINAL AREA WITH HIS HAND OVER HER CLOTHING WITH 111
Prosscuting Agency' Aitken County Shenff INTENT TO AROUSE OR APPEAL TO HIS SEXUAL DESIRES THIS OCCURRED AT 1057 ADAMS AVE LOC \Tt ) IN
Prosecuting Officer Inv Kim Stevers - 4511 AIKEN COUNTY AND BEING IN VIOLATION OF SC CODE OF LAWS 16-03-0655(C) '
- Offenser Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd ‘
degree - Commiv/Attempt Lewd act (vichm under
Offense Code 3661 - :
~ Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0655(C) ‘ o of Aftant W < M'l
 wamam @ e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ]
D County/ D Munscrpefity of E] County! D Muricmatty of ; Afftant's Address 20 Hampton Avenue North East
The accused ) Aiken, SC 29801-
s fo be aresied and brought before me to be Aiken Afiants Telephone  (803)642-1763
dealt with accordng to the law
ws) ARREST WARRANT
" Signehae of Judge -
Date TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY
it appsarmg from the above affidevit thet there are reasonable grounds tc  beleve  that
RETURN : '
A copy of tes wes delversd 1o on orsbout 7/ 472011 defendat  Barry Eugene Lafavor
forutant ( did volste the cnminal tews of the Strte of South Caroima (or ordinance of
:: o . Aa%® K] Cowtyl  [T] Munoeiyof  Ajken ) s sat forth below

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Scx / Criminal sexual conduct with minor, 3rd degrec - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (vicum under 16
. vk & actar nver 14 vr<) ’ .
Having found probebie cause and the sbove affiant having swom before me you are empowered and drected 1o arrest the saxd defendant and brng him or

her before me forthwrth 10 be dealt with according to law A copy of thes Arrast Warrant shall be debvered to the defendant at the tme of its evecution or as
s00n therasfter as s practicable

U Swomn to and subscribed before me )
RETURN WARRANT TO on 11715720 - )
General Sesstons T Judge's Address 435 Wire Road
ws) : N
P O Box 583 ) A . ) . Aiken, SC 29801
— 109PakAvenue . _ _ _____ _____ ________ MeTanie Dubess —— _)_Jmum_(somz-m—________ .
Aiken, SC 29802 Judge Code 7264 ) lssumg Court Magrstrate [ Munwspa (] creun

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL =~ '~ °~ ORIGINAL ~ '~ ORIGINAL =~ "ORIGINAL " ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL
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SEATEOFSOUTHOAROLINA )
) AFFIDANVIT OF INDIGENCY AND

COUNIY OF AIKEN ) APPLICATION FOR APPOINTED COUNSEL m(L
seatevs. VYOS ) JGENeE LO —[— QNOT

COARREST WARRANT  [CKET & CHARGE: S
D01 N02102 0008 (N S miner
H0I NI 102 O0LOT. (5 minoe

‘
'

CLARE YOU PRESENTLY ENIPLOYED? YES  NO = Ifves, Pleave state the amte and address of vour gl or and the

ottt of Yerr salary or wayes per month and or s ok,
NAME o ADDRESS: s
NETWAGES: S WEEKLY Y BEEWEEKLY - MONTHLY

It Nowplease seate the name and address of yvonr former coplover, date of termination and the amonnt of vour salary or wages.

CONETWAGES: S . _ WEEKLY: BIWEEKLY,MONTHLY  DAFE OF TERMINATION:
, —
2. HOUSEHOLD MEMBER(S) EMPLOYER (ifapplicabley: . T~
NELWAGES: S WEEKLY “BLWEEKLY / MONTHLY

3o v e you or houschold memberts) received within the past tnvelve months any money trom any ot the following sources?

1 Business, Protession or Selt>Employment” Yes No |
b Rene Pavments, nterest or Dividends? Yes No oy
Yes Mo

PPensions, Annuities or Late Insurance Pasviments”
g
(3]

Jdoo Catts or Inhentanee) ‘ Yoy / :
\\)

Any Other Sonree tinclading nemployiment, Retirement, Disability and’or Food Stamps)? Yes ) L

AP mcwaor i o preszeoor G ey Tes T i e e die sonerce o i aeconev ond che oot vocc i wddon e it 12 o

S
NEHT %5 VMO N Zéo o a

t o vt [ [ R A B NEeprt e ! SNt M st os s ey oy Mot b : [T IR B BPET GEENUNE R L AL S|
[ BN ] [ T AR Pt [ i i \ A RTINS SN B R B
L — A ES RN RS Y AR LT B
—
e
o Vot ED OV RN NT R (RS URLI N B
oM S WD VRO SR AVNMEOHE NS
[ I B TN S R | \ T vl \ s PRy s
i IR DR R ——
K 4 N H ! ¢ N i \ T T AT BT AR
N 5 ' Pyt H ~ STy [ ' LN () (./



i

ToLAST THE [Y}’E OF VEHICTFS) YOU OWN (YEAR, MAKE. MODETL ) —
VYT
IR
PAIDTORY YES  NO AMOUNTOF PAYMEN (S $

L} s
~ODOYOU GRHOUSEHOLD MEMBER PAY RENT OR MOR TGAGE? U)?\_& s\fd\ (g y N e/
i

DOAMOUNEOF DEBIS, LIENS, MORTAGES, ETC.?
—_— L AMOENLY ——

Fdo solemnly swear that the intormation reported by me for this application for counsel does contain o true and tu
account ol allmy real and personal estate, debts, credits and etfects whatsoes er w ithout exception, which Torany person ir
tor me have orat the time of my possession had, or i, or was i any way respect, entitled 1o, in possession, remainder or
reversion. and that Thave notat any time since charges were made against me or beture, direetly orindirectly sola. lea se d.
assigned, or otherwise disposed of any property, or made over in trust for myselfor otherwise, other than mentioned herein

I understand that the appointment of counsel creates a claim against the assets and estate of the person who
provided counsel or the parents or legal guardians of a juvenile in the amount equal to the costs of representation les
amount paid to appointed counsel, the public defender office and/or the Commission on Indigent Defense, T underst:

such claim shall be filed in the Office of the Clerk of Court where [, my child, or ward ure assigned counsel, but that
fiting of a claim shall not constitute a lien against my real or personal property unless, in the discretion of the Court,
or all of such a claim is reduced to judgment by appropriate Order of the Court, after serving e with at least thirty

days notice that judgment will be entered.

lunderstand that pursuant to $17-3-30(h), [ am required to pay a non-refunduble $40.00 application fee to the

Public Defender’s Office for public defender services or other appainted counsel.

Fam tinancially unable to employ counsel and request that counsel be assigned to represent me. [ understand that |
ay be reduced o Judgment, and [ do hereby waive the rght o .

entitled to at least 30 days notice betore a claim against men
-

notice,

(e e e T e

“Woplicant | 7/

P, Novewbsr . (2
iy ) ; ‘
’ //(W /m,\ ) SNty Pablic bor Sonci C ualieds My o on CUPTCN Z Z@ //é,

TRV M av NV 53 / fan | ST RTINS
Z4Y s 6(75 ANt l@ .( ‘JZ(
RRS RTINS ° ;5q BN N EOT N

NNRIRIESAANN /Og7 . SEIVIRY BO SN,

CHEY s DA Af{{/\t@b‘( S Aavgo3y CODEEENDAN TS

LT PHON Lo ‘

'7 .’)(‘
Fhre applicysds cequest For counsel is herchy ’ \7“‘"’—’——'—»\"\—\&*- &l
,,.-" :‘ = .:N .
CRANTE D Pl LR e e Gl -

DENTED DA | [l"ZC[ -l
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STATE (’”)';F’SGUTH CA_ROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Aiken g '

STATE VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0200590

' Barry E Lafavor ) A/WE_2012A0210900070

ARA: ) DateofOffense: _7/42011 - S/1/2012

Race: Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-03-0655(C)

DQ85 09-11-1959 SS#: 249-15-6173 ) CDR Code #: 3661

Address: 1057 Adams Ave )

City,State,Zip: ~ Ajken, SC 29803 ,

DL#: 008102803 SID#__$C00345829 ; SENTENCESHEET O - 1S (ea, §

“CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nol)

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or [(JPLEADS

TO: Sex/ Criminal sexua) conduct with minor, 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 yrs)

in violationof  § 16-03-0655(C) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661

[J NON-VIOLENT K VIOLENT [}SERIOUS [CIMOST SERIOUS M Mandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45

: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thq charge is: @As Indicied. []l.esser Included Offense, DDcfendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {ccfendant's initials)
Thq pleais: (i Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
Boidle N A AN rary

SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Deferdant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant™is commited to the m/State Department of Corrections, [C] County Detention Center,

tor a determinate term of Z{ ésgmiuwmhor [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of / 9] and/or payment

of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for <

Ms/ d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ZARES 02009 R
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 2 (;‘5 3
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Re stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: (1 Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP
Total: § _ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ¥ Joo- jaYe) pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-21}(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 [ g
§ 56-5-2995 (DUT Asscssment) $12 3 ) ‘,.;
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) §25 S 7 g
Provise 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 £00. 00 t 2 z
§ 14.1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $ A5 .00 -2 . o 2 V-,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 3 - P ; . ZM
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7§ L “P_S Zfo¢
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § + X Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ 5.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ (8. Q0 during probation,
TOTAL $

e W’
0 I Presiding Judge 7% 77/ % .

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk . W Judge Code: 2090 (

Court Reporter: }Q‘\«Q.do, A Sentence Date: o— 213

SCCAZ2(7(03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
GOUNTY OF Aiken ) ,
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS0200593
o Barry E Lafavor )  A/WH  _2012A0210200607
RA: ) Dateof Offense: _7/4/2011 - /172013
Race: Sex: M Age: 53 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(C)
DOB: 09-11-1959 SS#:249-15-6173 ) CDR Code # 3661
Address: 1057 Adams Ave )
City,State,Zip:  Ajken, SC 29803 .
DL#: 008102803 SID# 800345829 ) SENTENCE SHEET O - | S™year S
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes (0 No[J Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was BD{ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex / Criminal sexual conduct with minor. 3rd degree - Commit/Attempt Lewd act (victim under 16 yrs & actor over 14 y1s)
in violationof  § 16-03-0655(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3661
] NON-VIOLENT 12 VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS KiMandatory GPS(CSC [_1817-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: g As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (deferdant's initials)
Thepleais:  [[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' -
8ol b e 5t Zz§£é.z
SC Bar# Defendant Attorney fof Deféndant C Bar#
& —
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the IB/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _/_5 a6Lme -:;@ or  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of /0 d:;:mnd/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

memh-s/and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
propation, which are incorporated by reference.

I CONCURRENT or {C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2Z012A 02109000 e
¢ The Defendant is to be given credit for time serve pursuant 10 S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. 2,

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisé;f;Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: m Deferred E] Del. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekty/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 1O, oo pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 [ Other“——
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S ’
Praviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 $ o) 5 o0
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § 5.°° § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.9 during probation.
TOTAL $133 99

Presiding Judge
CleskeaiGouat/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: Z{Q
CourtReporier: W\ 0 Ay 9_, . Sentence Date: o= o - 1%

SCCA/217 (0322011)




Public Defender for the Second Judicial Circuit
410 Barnwell Avenue N.W.
Post Office Drawer 2247

Aiken, South Carolina 29802

(803)642-1732 Office (803)642-1739 Fax

June 27, 2013

South Carolina Commission
On Indigent Defense
Attention: Loriene French
P.O. Box 11589

Columbia, SC 29211

RE: NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPEAL
Barry Eugene Lafavor
2013GS0200593 & 2013GS0200590

Dear Mrs. French:

Please find enclosed copies of Notice of Intent to Appeal, Indictments
2013GS0200593 & 2013GS0200590 Arrest Warrants 2012A0210900070 &
2012A0210200607, defendant’s affidavit of indigency and defendant’s sentence sheets.

Barry Eugene Lafavor had a trial and was convicted of Criminal Sexual Conduct
with a minor 3rd Degree (Two Counts). The defendant was sentenced on June 26, 2013
_ before the Honorable Michael G. Nettles. Ms. Hilda M. Gordon served as the Court
Reporter. Her address is P. O. Box 435, Lexington SC 29071.

I am available to discuss this case if you so desire.

Sincerely,

< /7 /
Michael Routzong //5 ?\
Assistant Public Défeffider~—___
LCC:mr TN AR
Enclosure ﬁ% g ﬁ AR a‘:g)
JUL 0 3 2013

8L Luur o7 Appaals
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